
VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION  

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
Village Hall – 400 Park Ave., River Forest, IL 

 
You may submit your written public comments via email in advance of the meeting to: sjansen@vrf.us  
You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows: dial-in number: 
312-626-6799 with meeting ID: 816 4491 8569 or by clicking here. If you would like to speak during 
public comment, please email sjansen@vrf.us by 4:00 PM on Tuesday, April 11, 2023. 

 

AGENDA  
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Public Comment 

3. Adoption of Meeting Minutes for March 14, 2023  

4. Commissioner Reports 

5. Communications 

a. Monthly/Weekly E-News 

b. Draft Web Page 

6. 2023 Commission Initiatives and Goals 

7. Other Business 

a. Oak Park Leaf Blower Ban 

b. HB 2376 – Proposed Styrofoam Ban 

c. March E-Waste Collection 

d. Yard Sign Recycling 

e. April Compost Delivery 

8. Schedule Next Meeting – May 9, 2023 

9. Adjournment 

 

mailto:sjansen@vrf.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81644918569
mailto:sjansen@vrf.us


Sustainability Commission Meeting March 14, 2023 
 

 1 
 

VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
SUSTAINABILITY COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023 
 

A regular meeting of the Village of River Forest Sustainability Commission was held on 
Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Room of Village Hall, 400 Park 
Avenue – River Forest, IL.  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM.  Upon roll call, the following persons were: 
 
Present: Chairperson Simon Commissioners Charrette, Cheng, Lennon, Veazie, Roberts 

(Arriving via zoom at 7:06), and Student Commissioner Stierwalt 
Absent:  Student Commissioner Raidt 
Also Present:  Management Analyst Seth Jansen 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
None. 
 

3. ADOPTION OF MEETING MINUTES 
 
Commissioner Charrette made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Lennon to approve the 
meeting minutes from January 10, 2023 and approve the meeting minutes from February 21, 
2023 incorporating the updates form Commissioner Cheng. 
 
Roll Call:  
Ayes: Chairperson Simon, Commissioners Charrette, Cheng, Lennon, Roberts, Veazie 
Absent: None 
Nays: None 
Motion Passes. 

 
4. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
Commissioner Charrette stated that the community garden registration is open. 
Commissioner Charrette also noted that she had received the opt-out notice for the Electric 
Aggregation Program. Mr. Jansen noted that he had been receiving inquires and working 
with MC Squared to address questions that residents may have. Commissioner Cheng noted 
the letter still noted the community contribution.  
 
Commissioner Lennon shared his experience registering for the Community Solar Program 
and that he was now on the waitlist. He would report back when he is no longer on the 
waitlist. Commissioner Lennon also indicated he would be attending the Metropolitan 
Mayors Caucus zoom meeting on geothermal energy. 
 



Sustainability Commission Meeting March 14, 2023 
 

 2 
 

Chairperson Simon Commissioners Roberts, Cheng, Veazie, and Student Commissioner 
Stierwalt had nothing to report. 
 

5. PRESENTATION FROM THE INTERNATIONAL DARK-SKIES ASSOCIATION 
 
Chairperson Simon introduced David Barcus from the International Dark-Skies Association. 
Mr. Barcus provided a presentation, first outlining the history of the Association and 
information on the local Chicago chapter’s efforts. Mr. Barcus outlined the various types of 
light pollution, the ecological impact, energy waste, and impact on human health. Mr. Barcus 
outlined the growth of light pollution and what steps can be taken to reduce light pollution 
through shielded lighting and use of warmer correlated color temperature lights.  
 
Commissioner Simon asked about the process other local municipalities began. Mr. Barcus 
noted that the Village of Wheaton began with LED conversion of outdoor lighting and initially 
took action after some resident complaints. Mr. Barcus provide examples of local ordinances 
focusing on new construction and a complaint-driven approach to existing lighting, nothing 
that changes to existing lighting is generally more difficult unless it occurs with LED 
conversions. Commissioner Veazie asked about the benefit of warmer exterior lights; Mr. 
Barcus noted that wavelength of warmer light does not attract animals, minimizing the 
ecological impact. Commissioner Charrette shared that she had visited a rural town that had 
a full lights-off ordinance for dark skies. Commissioner Lennon asked if there were remedial 
actions individuals could take, such as swapping out bulbs; Mr. Barcus suggested swapping 
out bulbs for low temperature lights as a first step. Mr Barcus also recommended installing 
shielded lighting and motion sensor lights instead of lights that remain on at all times.  
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Jansen outlined what content is needed for newsletters for the next month. The 
Commissioners suggested information on electric aggregation for the coming Friday’s 
newsletter. Mr. Jansen noted he was updating a webpage with aggregation and ensure the 
newsletter refers residents to that page. Commissioner Veazie suggested sharing 
information on the compost subscriber delivery for the following week. The Commissioners 
provided information on the compost delivery program. Commissioner Cheng noted she had 
not received any recent information on the bicycle exchange; Student Commissioner 
Stierwalt indicated he had not heard any update on the bicycle exchange but would seek 
information. Commissioner Cheng suggested providing an informational article on light 
pollution for the April monthly article. The Commissioners discussed the content a potential 
light pollution article. Mr. Jansen noted the weekly newsletter for the week of the April 
meeting is still open if any Commissioners had ideas or suggestions.  
 
Mr. Jansen shared how the current draft webpages look in terms of content and layout. Mr. 
Jansen stated the Reduce Carbon Footprint page still needed to be edited down, specifically 
the subsection on switching to renewable resources. Commissioner Veazie had previously 
updated this section at the beginning of the webpage update process, and Commissioner 
Cheng requested if Commissioner Veazie could go back and further edit this section.  Mr. 
Jansen noted that he had not yet incorporated Commissioner Charrette’s updates to the 



Sustainability Commission Meeting March 14, 2023 
 

 3 
 

Regional Goals webpage but intended to do so. Commissioner Veazie said he would edit 
down the remaining section if it can be sent to him as a google doc. Student Commissioner 
Stierwalt asked about how quickly the new website will be live; Mr. Jansen indicated as soon 
as the remaining sections were live. Commissioner Cheng requested the homepage name be 
changed from “A Guide to Sustainability Programs” to “A Guide to Sustainable Living”. 
Chairperson Simon noted the need to ensure a process is in place to ensure the new webpage 
stays up-to -date once launched. 
 

7. 2023 COMMISSION INITATIVES AND GOALS 
 

Chairperson Simon stated that the Village should have a benchmark from a goal standpoint 
and go forward seeking to meet those objections. Commissioner Charrette noted that PlanIt 
Green’s regional focus has shifted to C4 and how Oak Park has pursued their own Climate 
Action Plan. Commissioner Charrette stated that, because of this, the Village will need to 
develop more goals an actions on their own. Chairperson Simon shared that Trustees on the 
Village Board were interested in sustainability initiatives to curb greenhouse gasses, 
promote electrification within the Village, and continue effective communication to Village 
residents. Chairperson Simon asked if Commissioner Roberts could analyze the CMAP 
carbon emissions report and confirm the accuracy compared to the work she had previously 
done. Commissioner Roberts noted that the CMAP information had more data incorporated, 
but she would take a look and confirm what the Village’s greenhouse gas emission baseline. 
Chairperson Simon also shared the desire of Trustee Gillis to better engage with the other 
taxing bodies and institutions within the Village. Chairperson Simon stated these priority 
areas should serve as a framework for discussion at the next meeting for what the 
Commission’s comprehensive plan will be. Commissioner Roberts asked if the Oak Park 
Climate Action Plan is publicly available; Commissioner Charrette indicated she would share 
it with the Commission. Chairperson Simon also noted the local single use plastic ban and 
the State bill proposing a ban on Styrofoam as additional topics for discussion next meeting. 
 

8. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
No other business to discuss. 
 

9. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING – APRIL 11, 2023 
 

The Commission reached a consensus to hold its next meeting Tuesday, April 11, 2023.  
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Veazie made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Lennon to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:29 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  
Ayes: Chairperson Simon, Commissioners Charrette, Cheng, Lennon, Roberts, and 

Veazie 
Absent: None 



Sustainability Commission Meeting March 14, 2023 
 

 4 
 

Nays: None 
Motion Passes. 

 
___________________________________________     

Seth Jansen, Secretary 
 



VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST
   Monthly Reporting

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

# COMPOST SUBSCRIBERS 490 494

# OF STICKERS SOLD 0 1,500

Jan-23* Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 YTD totals

Waste Tons 187.97 150.05 338.02

Recycling Tons 102.1 71.95 174.05

YW and Compost Tons 12 12.54 24.54

E-waste Event Tons NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

HHW Event Tons NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Total Tons 302.07 234.54 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 536.61

Processing Facilities

Yard Waste Facility

Recycling Facility

RECYCLING PURCHASED BY

Trash Facility

RESOURCED TO VARIOUS DOMESTIC BUYERS

LRS MAYWOOD TRANSFER STATION ( 1201 Greenwood Ave, Maywood, IL 60153)

SERVICES

COLLECTION STATS

Name & Location

LRS MAYWOOD TRANSFER STATION (1201 Greenwood Ave, Maywood, IL 60153)

LRS MAYWOOD TRANSFER STATION ( 1201 Greenwood Ave, Maywood, IL 



Port	Count Station	Count Total	Revenue	($) Energy	(kWh) GHG	Savings	(kg) Gasoline	Saved	(Gal) Unique	Driver
	Chargepoint
Response	SLA

Session	Count

118100.00%323341,1172,661012

60.57%

29.52%

9.91%

Port	Utilization:	24	Hours

Blocked	% Charging	% Idle%
Fe
b	
1	
20

23
Fe
b	
2	
20

23
Fe
b	
3	
20

23
Fe
b	
4	
20

23
Fe
b	
5	
20

23
Fe
b	
6	
20

23
Fe
b	
7	
20

23
Fe
b	
8	
20

23
Fe
b	
9	
20

23
Fe
b	
10

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
11

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
12

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
13

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
14

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
15

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
16

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
17

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
18

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
19

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
20

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
21

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
22

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
23

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
24

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
25

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
26

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
27

	2
02

3
Fe
b	
28

	2
02

3

0

50

100

150

200

250

En
er
gy
	(k
W
h)

0K

1K

2K

Cu
m
ul
at
iv
e	
En
er
gy
	(k
W
h)

Energy	Dispensed	(kWh)	by	Day

Cumulative	Energy	(kWh) Energy	(kWh)

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Pe
rc
en
ta
ge
	o
f	S
es
si
on

Session	Starts	by	Time	of	Day	Month

0000-0600 0006-1200 1200-1800 1800-2400

Village	of	River	Forest	IL	-	Monthly	Report	-	February	2023

Assure	Station	Metrics	Monthly	Reporting

Average	Session	Duration	(Hours)

Average	Session	Charge	Time	(Hours)

Average	Session	Energy	(kWh)

Average	Session	Revenue	($)

Occupied	Hours

Charging	Hours

Service	Tickets 0.0

396.8

529.9

0.00

22.55

3.36

4.49

Company	Id
153681

Organization	Name
All

Port	Level
All

Month	End	Date
2/28/2023



Assure	Station	Metrics	Reporting
Appendix

Port	U liza on	Chart:	This	is	a	view	of	sta on	u liza on	during	common	business	hours.
								You	can	use	this	informa on	to	determine	if	updates	need	to	be	made	to	pricing	/	access	policies	or	if	sta ons	should	be	added.

Session	Start	Distribu on	Chart:	This	is	a	view	(by	day)	of	what	 mes	drivers	start	sessions.
								You	can	use	this	informa on	to	fine	tune	 me	of	day	pricing	policy	rules.

Sta on	/	Port	Count:	In	order	to	be	counted,	a	sta on	must	have	the	"Assure"	en tlement	applied.
								This	is	the	number	of	sta ons	/	ports	that	currently	have	the	"Assure"	en tlement.

Total	Revenue:	This	is	the	sum	of	session	fees	generated	by	your	"Assure"	sta ons	minus	the	ChargePoint	service	fee	(10%).
								This	is	based	on	session	dates	(not	transac on	date	which	may	differ).	Your	Flex	Billing	reports	should	be	used	for	financial	repor ng.

Energy	(kWh):	All	energy	dispensed	through	your	"Assure"	sta ons.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	reconciling	sta on	energy	against	energy	bills.

GHG	Savings	(kg):	All	the	green	house	gasses	(95%	CO2)	that	would	have	been	released	had	the	miles	provided	by	your	sta ons	come	from	gasoline.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	sustainability	repor ng.

Unique	Drivers:	The	number	of	unique	drivers	that	used	your	sta ons	this	month	(a	driver	would	be	counted	only	once	even	if	they	used	different	RFID	cards).
								An	understanding	of	the	number	of	unique	drivers	visi ng	may	be	useful	in	crea ng	sta on	messaging	/	video	ads.

Gasoline	(Gal)	Saved:	All	the	gasoline	that	would	have	been	burned	had	the	miles	provided	by	your	sta ons	come	from	gasoline.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	sustainability	repor ng.

ChargePoint	Response	SL:	Percentage	of	 ckets	to	which	ChargePoint	responded	within	Service	Level	(1	business	day).
								ChargePoint	holds	itself	accountable	to	our	Service	Level	commitment.

Up me:	Percentage	of	 me	that	your	ports	were	capable	of	dispensing	power.
								ChargePoint	is	commi ed	to	keeping	your	ports	dispensing	power	98%	of	the	 me	or	be er.

Sessions:	Total	session	count.
								An	understanding	of	the	number	of	 mes	your	sta ons	authorize	a	session	can	be	useful	crea ng	sta on	messaging	/	video	ads.

Average	Session	Dura on:	Average	amount	of	 me	drivers	occupy	your	sta ons.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	fine	tuning	length	of	stay	pricing	policy	rules.

Average	Charging	Time:	Average	amount	of	 me	per	session	energy	is	flowing.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	fine	tuning	length	of	stay	pricing	policy	rules.

Average	Session	Energy:	Average	amount	of	energy	dispensed.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	fine	tuning	price	per	kW	pricing	policy	rules.

Average	Session	Revenue:	Average	session	fee	-	10%.
								This	data	point	can	be	useful	in	fine	tuning	minimum	&	maximum	values	for	pricing	policy	rules.

Total	Hours	Occupied:	Sum	of	all	session	dura ons.
								This	is	used	in	part	to	determine	u liza on.

Total	Hours	Charging:	Sum	of	all	session	charging	dura ons.
								This	is	used	in	part	to	determine	u liza on.

New	Service	Tickets:	Count	of	trouble	 ckets	tracking	issues	with	a	"Assure"	sta on	created	this	month.
								This	will	help	in	keeping	track	of	sta on	fault	issues	raised	with	ChargePoint	Support.


	4-11-23 SC
	AGENDA

	2023-3-14 SC Minutes
	___________________________________________

	02.2023 VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST MONTHLY REPORT
	Assure_2023-02-28-(ID_153681)

